Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 19 September, 2018 10:50 AM

‘claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com’

Lucas Lee; 'Chong Boon Sen'; Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto)

Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKD9284L (OI : CTI - SNM18D00412C02)
AND SKG9775X (TP : LKK REF - CS/CTI18001519/Uha3-1) on 21.01.2018

TP ESTIMATE- MARKED.pdf; Preliminary Advice.pdf; AFTER PAINT PHOTO.pdf; LKK
RESURVEY PHOTO.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf

This is a TP direct settlement case.

We had inspected TP vehicle SKG 9775X at M/s Fastech Auto Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit

Enclosed for your perusal is:

¢ Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

e Estimated cost of repair
e Preliminary advice

Please note that TP claimant submitted his claim at M/s Performance Motors Limited previously. Subsequently
change repairer to M/s Fastech Auto Pte Ltd.

Please refer to the screenshot below for more details.

I

Reference ] [ Claim Details ] [ Documents ] Eﬂ

Insured:
Main Claimant:

Vehicle Reg. No.:

Claim Type:

Repairer:

Handling Insurer:

Claimant's Insurer:

Adjuster:

Adj Asg. Remarks:

Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured):

Driver/Custodian (Insured):

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insuret

POON WAI MUN, ID: 51705819C
PHUA SIEW LI, ID: S1758227VE

21/01/2018 09:00 -
[62 Months and 23
From LTA Reg Date
¥Yr)]

. . DMPCSMN301127 1800
TP / SNM18D00412C02 |Policy/Cover Note No.: (Comprehensive)

SKD9284L Policy Mo. (Claimant): B274125575MP
Excess: S5%0.00

Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) 203 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby
Performance Centre, 159941 Alexandra - Tel: 683190172/63190174

China Taiping Insurance {(Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Har
by Chong Boon Sen|

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 78288

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6255-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD
RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 01/02/2018]

SUTINI (49 / Female), NRIC: 568763021, Tel: +6590301340
EST $28,918.57 , CASE W/0O SIE.

SKGO775X Date of Loss:

1



Please advise whether we can proceed with DS with M/s Fastech Auto Pte Ltd.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



